CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS
MEMORANDUM
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Date: September 30, 2025

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Frank Schulte, City Administrator
Subject: Resolution Grosse Pointe Gearheads

On behalf of the Grosse Pointe Gearheads, the Robotics Club representing both Grosse Pointe South and Grosse
Pointe North High Schools, respectfully requests that the City of Grosse Pointe Woods consider passing a
resolution in support of their organization.

The Gearheads are part of the broader STEAM initiative (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and
Mathematics) within the Grosse Pointe Public School System. Their mission is to inspire and educate students
through hands-on experience in robotics, teamwork, and problem-solving—skills that are essential in today's
rapidly advancing technological world.

The Gearheads are seeking to formalize their structure by obtaining 501(c)(3) nonprofit status and applying for
a charitable gaming license through the State of Michigan. To do so, they require a resolution of support from
the local governing body in which our organization is based.

This resolution will not require any financial contribution or administrative oversight from the City.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration



